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09 October 2023  

 
Dear Baroness Neville-Rolfe, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 14 September regarding the UK Commission on Covid 
Commemoration and for providing an early copy of the report.  

My officials and I will consider the report’s recommendations and how we can best respond, 

working alongside the UK Government and the other devolved administrations. 

 

I look forward to working with you in the future on this important issue. 

Yours sincerely, 
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